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RE: Request for Modular Approval (FCC ID LHICNAD30)
Dear Madam/Sir r

Continental would like to request a Class Il Permissive Change-Certiﬁcation for
PCS transmitter with FCC ID LHICNAD?30.

The device is identical to the previously approved PCS transimitter. The two changes to the
grant are:
. To add Single Modular Approval.

2 To [ist the external antenna information in the Notes Session of the grant as follows:
“Modular Transmitter. Qutput power is conducted. Antenna gain including cable loss
must not exceed 9.58dBd of gain in the cell band and 8.01dBi of gain in the PCS band
for the purpose of satlsfymg of the radiated power requirements of FCC §22 913 and
§24.232.

Sincerely, '

James ZhanW
Engineering Manager
Continental Automotive Systems, Inc.
21440 West Lake Cook Rd

Deer Park, IL 60010, U.S.A.
Tel: (847)862-2435




